From: Mishaan, Jessica
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:03 PM
To: William Sanderson <

Subject: RE: Press Release request
Mr. Sanderson,

Thank you for the clarification. Due to the time needed to search at least one archived email account,
we will need to invoke our right to additional time to respond pursuant to 1 V.S.A. §318(b)(5). We will
further respond within ten business days of receipt of your request.

Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500

Pronouns: she/her/hers





